

Two Roads Charter School SAC Meeting Minutes 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 1, 2022 Virtually via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7286800996?pwd=Tm9SSE5neHV1K25iTis2bURCeUlEdz09

Meeting ID: 728 680 0996 Passcode: HsQuh1

Time	Item	Discussion	Supporting Materials	Action Required
7:00 PM	Call to Order and Attendance	Individuals in attendance: Wendy Noel, Sarah Murer, Tami Sandberg, Adina Fryer, Ellie Duncan, Gabe Cox, Christopher Greenburg, Wilma Cobb, Natalie Johnson Guests in attendance: Maria Monsivais		
7:05 PM	Approve minutes	Correct October meeting minutes to include Wilma Cobb in attendance.		

■ General Observations:	

- Sometimes older kids transfer into Two Roads with reading plans and need some extra help to get caught up.
- No questions about the action plans or measurements presented.
- Fall and Winter MAP scores
 - First chart shows grade, number of students, number and percentage of students who met growth targets.
 - It was noted that sometimes high scoring students will drop a point or two but they are still high achieving students so this is not a concern.
 - We tend to see a dip in scores from fall to winter, but they bounce back in the spring.
 - 3rd grade scores are lower. Data team determined this
 was due to the order lessons were taught to students
 and not a true indication of students' growth. This is
 expected to resolve in the spring.
- Data teams meet weekly to look at changes to data and address any concerns.
- We can compare MAP data from year to year but with an understanding that retention rates can have an impact on these numbers making comparisons tricky.
 - Not the same kids or number of kids from year to year.
 - New kids may enter from different tracks sometimes with missing skills. The school works to identify and address those gaps/needs.
- The School Performance Framework (SPF)
 - o Most current from 20219
 - Two Roads is solidly in the green level and labeled a performance school. This is a good place to be.

- o Participation rate looks good.
- School rated Meets or Approaching for all categories.
- Factors that impact rating at the middle and high school levels:
 - Two Roads has a high number of CE students. When students enroll in the CE program and start taking college courses they no longer take the MAP which is given during corresponding class periods. This means there is a scheduling conflict for CE students so their scores are no longer reflected in the data.
 - Several parents opt their students out of the program at the middle or high school level.
- Data team is aware of these changes and keeps tabs on them.
- No other questions or comments at this time from the SAC.
 - Email Wendy Noel if any questions or comments come up later.
- The school is always working on ways to improve.

Two Roads School Board

- The School Board is looking to seat 3 new Board members immediately this year and would like to start by recruiting from the SAC.
 - o 2 year and 3 year terms are available.
 - Involves monthly meetings
 - If interested, please write a letter expressing interest and any skill you can bring to the Board. Submit letters to Wendy and or Molly.

		 Email Wendy Noel for more information and any questions about the Board. It's a great team of people to work with! 	
7:35 PM	Next Meeting	 Our next meeting will be on March 1, 2022. Spring survey More information will be sent out ahead of the meeting 	
7:40 PM	Adjournment	Approved	